# EDUCATE UPSKILL EMPOWER CONTRIBUTE



HEATLHCARE EDUCATION COMMUNITY WELLBEING



"The best gift to give others is hope & education"



# Vision

To create a world where health, education and care in not a privilege, but accessible to all.



### Mission

- To ensure that health and education are not a privilege for the few, but accessible to all.
- To develop more skilled and educated paramedical staff that will aid hospitals, and our community at large.
- □ To educate the underprivileged about their general health.
- □ To further girl's education, acceptance and women's health, especially in rural areas.

# Table of Contents

1	Message from Managing Trustee	5
2	About Yash Public Charitable Trust	6
3	Healthcare	8
4	Cardiac Health Check-Up Camps: Our Flagship Project	8
5	Orthopaedic Corrective Surgeries	8
6	Free Echocardiography at SSG & GMERS Hospital	9
7	Public Outreach Programs	9
8	Specialty Cardiac Camps	10
9	Vadodara Rural Police Camp	10
10	Womens Health & Education	11
11	Installation of AED Defibrillator	11
12	Donated Integrated LIS Software at SSG Hospital	12
13	Donation of ECG machines to World Youth Heart Federation India	12
14	Education	13
15	Bankers Nursing Institute	13
16	Bankers Technical Institute	13
17	Continuous Medical Education	14
18	IMA Training	15
19	CARDCON Vibrant Academic Symposium	16
20	Community Welfare	17
21	Giving Back To Society	17
22	Shri Navinchandra Banker Pustakalya For Seniors	18
23	Adoption of Aanganwadis	18

# Table of Contents

24	Programs for the Differently-Abled	18
25	"Winter Clothing Drive"	19
26	GO-GREEN Campaign	20
27	"Dil Se Rally" - Urban Health Awareness	21
28	"Clean Vadodara Bags on Wheels"	21
29	"Dil Se Dil Tak" for Doctors	22
30	"Know Your Heart"	22
31	ICU Ambulance Support for Patients for voting	22
32	United Way Garba Support	23
33	Food packet Distribution	24
34	"Dil Se - CPR & First Aid Training"	24
35	Flood Relief Activities	25
36	Celebrating International Women's Day-2022	26
37	COVID 19 Pandemic Initiatives and Contribution	27
38	Free Covid quarantine centre	27
39	Free Vaccination Drive	28
40	Health Check Up for Frontline Warriors	28
41	"Dil Se services"	29
42	Distribution of food packets to migrant labourers	29
43	Distribution of ration kits to Rickshaw Drivers & Coolies	29
44	Awards and Recognition	30
45	Awards and Recognition	31

### **Message from Managing Trustee**

#### Dear Friends,

The last 21 years of Yash Public Charitable Trust have brought us immense joy, pride and experience. What started as a small venture to give back to our society has evolved into a full-fledged Corporate Social Responsibility Program with initiatives in education, healthcare and public awareness.



We are humbled to have enhanced and impacted the lives of over 3,50,000 individuals in this time span.

Our efforts have been directed to create sustainable programs that can reach a larger number of people. Working at the grass root level is a very important step for us to improve the overall health of our society. As you will observe, we hold camps, exhibitions, drives and special education sessions for those living in rural or underdeveloped areas.

Since March 2020, we have worked on programs and initiatives to help those whose incomes were severely impacted due to the Covid-19 pandemic. We were the first group of hospitals to dedicate all 4 hospitals for Covid-19 pandemic. Besides, we undertook multiple social welfare initiatives such as Free Covid Quarantine Center at Mahuvad, Vaccination drive for citizens and policeforce, health check-up drive for policemen, traffic police and media personnel, distribution of ration kits and food packet, plasma and donation drive and more.

I want to thank you, all our supporters and donors, for their generous contributions, whether in cash or in kind, to help us make such a positive and strong difference to our society.

I am confident that as time goes by, our programs will grow as well as adapt to the need of the day, and continue to impact, help and inspire.

DR. PARUL BANKER MANAGING TRUSTEE

# **About Yash Public Charitable Trust**

Yash Public Charitable Trust was formed in 2001, it was born out of the realization that there are individuals who are in need of a world more united and more respectful of the underprivileged. Guided by our vision to contribute more impactful programs to society, Yash Public Charitable Trust has well defined programs in fields of :

- Education for medical professionals,
  general public, women and school-going children
- Women's Health and Education
- Knowledge Sharing
- Skill Based Development
- General Health and Wellness
- Community Health
- Health awareness in rural areas
- Healthcare initiatives for differently abled



Our team of committed individuals works on the grass root level to determine the problems faced by the community, barriers to solutions as well as the social climate of the place before coming up with the best suited solutions.

The Bankers Group of Hospitals backs Yash Public Charitable Trust with **Dr. Parul Banker, Dr. Darshan Banker, Dr. Sachi Banker and Dr. Yash Banker** all trustees are taking an active interest in the day-to-day functioning of the trust. The Bankers team of medical and paramedical staff support the trust's planning and implementation of policies, sharing their valuable inputs to better shape our plans.

# 3,50,000 + Lives Enriched Over the Years

#### **HEALTHCARE**

- 1500+ medical camps organized in rural peripheries
- 2,50,000 beneficiaries for health checkup camps
- 700+ disabled individuals treated
- 400+ disabled individuals provided with free of cost corrective orthopaedic surgeries, including implants.
- 3000+ senior citizens & gold card members of United Way Baroda provided with special health check-up plans
- 5000 patients with critical illness, provided concessional treatment at Banker Hospitals.
- 2,00,000 patients provided with free echocardiography & cardiac consultation.

#### **COMMUNITY WELFARE**

- One of the first few hospitals to treat Covid patients and provide support in home isolation as well.
- Developed and managed a free Covid Quarantine centre at Mahuvad, Padra to support financially challenged individuals and families
- Organized a free vaccination camp of 200 beneficiaries, including senior citizens.
- Over 750 ration kits distributed to auto rickshaw drivers and coolies and 2500+ food packets to migrant labourers in Vadodara during Covid-19 pandemic
- Conducted a health check-up camp in severely affected areas during Vadodara floods with doctors & paramedical staff with distribution of free medicines.

#### **EDUCATION**

- 100+ organizations' members upskilled and trained in life saving CPR Course.
- 500+ Continuous Medical Education sessions held.
- 35,000 participants at CARDCON
- 30+ students' provided with scholarships for upskilling
- Over 780 students educated at Bankers Nursing Institute.
- 360 girls have received formal education, 260 girls have received skill based education & 17 girls are pursuing BSc course.

#### **COMMUNITY WELLNESS**

- 4 Aangandwadis adopted
- 25 children's education sponsored
- 20,000+ saplings distributed & planted in Vadodara as part of "Go Green campaign"
- 5000 underprivileged individuals provided with warm clothing as part of "Winter Clothing Drive"
- 5000+ food packets distributed to underprivileged & differently abled children
- 250 health , disease prevention and awareness programs held in villages, NGOs, corporates, general public & various organizations
- Distributed 4000+ reusable trash bags to rickshaw driver for "Clean Vadodara" initiative
- Distributed 400+ Umbrellas and stationery to primary school children as part of "Monsoon Drive"

7

#### **HEALTHCARE**

Healthcare is a basic human need and we include many programs that diagnose, advise, treat health conditions among the lesser privileged or the less aware. We make sure to include people living in rural areas, women, children and senior citizens in our programs.

#### Cardiac Health Check-Up Camps: Our Flagship Project

Recognizing that latest knowledge and technology may not be available in rural areas, Yash Public Charitable Trust organizes specialised cardiac camps where in doctors, nurses, technicians and staff from Bankers Hospitals go to rural areas, lesser developed areas with the necessary technology to conduct complete cardiac checkup camps.

We have conducted 1500 such camps with 2,50,000 beneficiaries in Gujarat, Rajasthan, Madhya Pradesh in places like Ratlam, Dahod, Godhra, Surat,Dabhoi, Bodeli, Balasinor, Rajpipla, Lunawada, Dabhasa, Halol, Kalol, Bharuch, Ankleshwar, Vadodara, Birla Copper,ONGC, L&T, IOCL, Lions Club, Bank of Baroda & many more.

Through our camps over 25,000 non-affording patients have been provided concessional treatment at our hospitals.



#### **Orthopaedic Corrective Surgeries**

Under the guidance of the trust, Bankers Heart Institute, Surat undertakes orthopaedic corrective surgeries, rehabilitation & physiotherapy for such patients, completely **free of cost**. Every month, 15 patients can be treated under our trust's care. We are happy to share that over 400 patients have successfully been operated free of cost, with implants. More than 700 patients with disabilities have been treated by our specialised doctors.

# Free Echocardiography at SSG & GMERS Hospital

As part of our CSR 25 patients are provided with free echocardiography & consultation at government hospitals-SSG & GMERS. We also provide free echocardiography & consultation to nonaffording patients at our hospitals.

More than 45,000 patients have benefitted from this initiative as an integral part of cardiac evaluation.





#### **Public Outreach Program**

The trust has been conducting camps in rural peripheries, pockets of urban areas, senior citizen & women camps and in companies to detect health problems and to offer treatment options post diagnosis. We also use these programs to educate beneficiaries about prevention, health issues, diagnosis and line of treatment. This helps in the spread of information to improve community and general health.



#### **Speciality Cardiac Camps**

To cater to specialized needs, we organize paediatric and geriatric heart check-up camps with doctors and paramedical staff that are specialized with expert knowledge.

We are equipped with latest technology to share accurate reports. Our team of proficient doctors provide counselling and further line of treatment.



#### Vadodara Rural Police Camp

Policemen of Vadodara Rural Police were provided with a free cardiac health check-up for prevention & diagnosis for heart disease, diabetes, BMI, blood count. A seminar was conducted on health, nutrition and fitness. Over 270 policemen participated in the program.

We also conducted a health check-up camp for Cyber Crime branch officers with 60 police participants and at GSRTC with 90 participants.

#### Women's Health & Education

The role a woman plays in her family's health cannot be stressed enough. Recognizing this important facet, Yash Public Charitable Trust organizes educational programs in rural, and less developed areas, to enlighten and educate the women about basic sanitation, hygiene and disease prevention.

Every year, on International Women's Day, we conduct check-up camps, lectures on nutrition, hygiene and disease identification for women in rural and urban areas.

They are educated on family health, family planning, contraception, child labour, addiction issues as well. The format for this program includes poster presentations, exhibitions, bhavais, street plays and role plays to drive home the message. We frequently invite guest speakers who are inspirational to provide a role model for the women.



#### Installation of AED Defibrillator

In a first of its kind move, we installed AED Defibrillator at Vadodara railway station, being the first station in India. Railway officials were trained on the proper usage of the same and a protocol was established by our team to tackle emergency situations.

We also trained and routinely retrained railway officials on the appropriate use of the same.



#### **Donated integrated LIS software at SSG Hospital**

Creating a better technologically driven future by donating an integrated lis software to SSG hospital, Vadodara.

We donated an integrated LIS software to SSG hospital, Vadodara which was successfully installed and which unified various departments of SSG Hospital for easy report availability and prompt action in the patient's treatment. The integrated LIS software has enabled doctors to get the reports at patient care site in shorter time, and reducing loss of reports, thereby increasing efficiency. We are glad to have contributed the software that has had a very positive impact and is channelising the hospital's resources systematically.



#### Donation of ECG machines to World Youth Heart Federation India

We have donated 52 ECG machines to World Youth Heart Federation, India towards their "Project Cardiogram" in Vadodara. This project has been launched at various PHCs & CHCs across the city.

This initiative of deploying these lifesaving ECG machines at primary health centres will strengthen the rural healthcare system.

This project will provide access to specialist cardiovascular care via the digital ECG machines to over 1.26 million individuals living in rural areas of Vadodara District. It will also aid the healthcare professionals in this fight against the growing Cardiovascular disease pandemic and help take some burden off the overburdened healthcare system.

#### **EDUCATION**

Education is the foundation of a better, more empowered and thereby more healthy society. At Yash Public Charitable Trust, we want to educate and upskill individuals, especially women. Many of our programs are focussed on these goals. We also strongly believe in constant updation of knowledge and conduct routine talks, lectures and trainings for medical and paramedical personnel.

#### **Bankers Nursing Institute**

Recognizing that there is a gap between able nurses and providers, Yash Public Charitable Trust opened the Bankers Nursing Institute in 2009. We are happy to share that we have achieved 100% results since its inception and our nurses are highly sought after for their in-depth knowledge and practical skills. We offer courses in:

- o B. Sc. Nursing
- o GNM
- o ANM courses.

Till date we have 360 girls and 93 boys who have successfully graduated from our institute. Our BSc Nursing Course commenced in 2020 has 24 students currently admitted of which 17 girls are enrolled.



#### **Bankers Technical Institute**

Under our education banner, we run short duration paramedical and technical courses for students. Through these courses, they are able to better perform their duties, acquire new skills and can also rise up the ranks because of their additional knowledge. We offer Certificate Courses in Hospital Assistant & Technician, Operation Theatre Technician, ECG Technician, ICU Technician & Dialysis technician. Diplomas in echocardiography& cardiac technician, Cath-lab technician, Critical Care Management, Cardio vascular and thoracic surgery.

Bankers Technical Institute has more than 330 graduates, of which 260 are girls. We also sponsor the education for 2 deserving students every year.

#### **Continuous Medical Education**

For patients and our society, to receive the best care it is important to be up to date with newer technologies, treatment paths and methods. We organize sessions for doctors and paramedical staff to allow them to update their knowledge frequently.

We also hold a weekly Journal Club for doctors at Bankers Heart Institute, where doctors are provided with an excellent platform to share interesting case studies and to discuss and debate the latest happenings in the medical world.

Over 500 CMEs have been held at various locations such as Vadodara, Padra, Surat, Dabhasa, Dabhoi, Petlad, Bharuch, Bodeli, Halol, Kalol, Rajpipla, Ratlam, Badwani, Nandurbar& many more on ongoing basis.



#### **IMA Training**

The Women Doctors wing of IMA Vadodara, in association with Bankers Group of Hospitals, organized a course on Basic Life Support course for practicing Women Doctors to keep them abreast with the new concepts and skills related to AED and Emergency Responses techniques like CPR & Multirescuer resuscitation.

A special training and awareness session was held for women as a pre-event celebration to International Women's Day.

Over 40 participants underwent basic life support (BLS) training.



#### **CARDCON – Vibrant Academic Symposium**

A cardiology centric symposium is our annual conference. The much awaited conference is usually held away from the city and cardiologists from all over the country are invited.

The conference consists of presentations, hands on training, case studies, workshops, debates, quiz etc. Presentations are shared by eminent faculties to share their expert know-how and experience.

Over the course of the event, sessions are held to spread awareness about newer technologies & techniques in the field of cardiology that will ultimately benefit patients.

To reach out to distant participants, we also live telecast the conference over YouTube & Facebook. We also try to foster and develop a healthier network of medical professionals. CARDCON is a one of its kind symposium, which is greatly looked forward to by all participants.





#### COMMUNITY WELFARE

To be able to give back to the community is a huge privilege, and one that we don't take for granted. Under our public awareness and community outreach programs, we aim to spread happiness and joy to the lesser privileged and create awareness on healthy living habits for our society. We have conducted 250 public outreach programs which include 'Dil Se' rally, quizzes, exhibitions, camps on World Heart Day & International Women's Day, ongoing health check-up camps in rural peripheries, CPR & first-aid training sessions, Winter Clothing Drive, Go Green campaign, clothes & food distribution, ration kits distribution, notebooks, stationery, umbrellas to primary school children, Clean Vadodara initiative, tree plantation drive, health awareness talks and programs, awareness on prevention of heart diseases and more.

#### **Giving Back To Society**

Our joy is doubled when we can share our happiness with others. On special occasions such as Diwali, Christmas, Valentine's Day, Uttarayan, Birthdays etc, we hold celebrations with children from the Don Bosco Snehalaya and distribute computers, food, books, shoes, clothes. We organize firecrackers, magic show, music, entertainment to truly celebrate the festivals.







#### Shri Navinchandra Banker Pustakalay For Senior Citizens

We run a senior citizen library since 2009. It houses books and publications for the interest of senior citizens. Today it has evolved to be a place of intellectual debate & reading at "Vadil Visamo".



#### **Adoption of Aanganwadis**

The Yash Public Charitable Trust has adopted 4 aanganwadis in the Vadodara area. We distribute books, toys and undertake responsibility for basic education, food and clothing.





# Programs for the Differently-abled

We donate wheelchairs to various organizations and NGOS & provide financial assistance at our hospitals to those who are differently abled.



#### "Winter Clothing Drive"

We have been organizing Winter Clothing Drive to benefit people in the rural villages of Gujarat since the last seven years. Warm clothing, blankets and saaris have been distributed to over 5000 beneficiaries in these years. This year, we distributed new blankets to senior citizens, new saaris to widows and new clothes to children along with the generously donated clothes by our gracious donors.





#### "GO-GREEN" Campaign

The trust has undertaken the responsibility to plant saplings, paint dividers, install sculptures and share road safety messages on both OP Road and Warasia Road in Vadodara. Additionally, we have also developed 'circles' at intersections in the city.

Over 20,000 saplings were distributed to people as part of our Go Green Campaign.

We also planted more than 1000 saplings to celebrate Dr. Parul Banker's birthday at Rajivnagar STP to help replenish the city's dwindling green cover.







#### "Dil Se Rally" - Urban Health Awareness

Cardiological diseases are on the rise in India, especially in urban India. Often time people are unaware of their ailments and we need to reach out through different means to bring about this awareness. Our 'Dil Se' rally is one such initiative where we walk through the streets with information banners and slogan chanting to bring about the awareness. We also have street plays, role plays in this rally to drive the message of community health and hygiene.



#### "Clean Vadodara Bags on Wheels"

As part of our CSR and more importantly to contribute to our Prime Minister's "Swachh Bharat Abhiyan", we took up a unique ongoing project named 'Clean Vadodara' initiative, where we distributed reusable trash bags to rickshaw drivers to ensure passengers don't litter the city. Our goal is to cover 4000 autorickshaw drivers and we are steadily achieving this.

Alongside, at the inauguration of this initiative, we also conducted the following:

- o CPR Training for auto drivers
- o Distribution of free cardiac check-up pass including their spouses.
- o Felicitation of 12 karmacharis of VMC wards.





#### "Dil Se Dil Tak" for Doctors

It became abundantly aware that doctors were suffering from heart diseases due to tremendous amounts of stress and long working hours. We introduced an initiative offering complementary package for ECHO, ECG & Stress Test, especially for doctors for cardiac evaluation and screening. Timely action as well as prevention will help our fraternity and community to a large extent.



#### ICU Ambulance Support for Patients for voting

We facilitated a special ICU Ambulance with doctor, paramedical & support staff to escort our indoor patients at voting booths in Vadodara to fulfill their moral responsibility of casting their votes for our nation during elections.



#### "Know Your Heart"

Children are our future, therefore we take it as our responsibility to educate children in their formative years about healthy living, healthy eating and healthy heart life style.

We organize many quiz programs at school levels and many informative exhibitions at school and society levels under our program **"Know Your Heart".** 



#### **United Way Garba Support**

Since 2008 we provide First Aid Treatment along with Emergency Ambulance Services at United Way of Baroda, Garba.

During Navratri of 2018, Bankers Group of Hospitals managed disaster management at United Way of Baroda.







#### **Food Packet Distribution**

On ongoing basis we distribute food packets to underprivileged section of the society, orphans & slums

We distributed snacks and dinner in a transit train at Vadodara to 165 disabled children who were travelling to Haridwar through Disable Welfare Trust of India, Surat.

#### "Dil Se - CPR & First Aid Training"

We took up an important initiative to continue training industry personnel, Schools, Colleges and Corporate Organizations about safety measures, Cardio-Pulmonary Resuscitation. It is another way, we thought we could contribute to spread awareness about this life saving skill which is often not taught to most individuals.

We have also held trainings at United Way garba, Transpek-Silox, CKB Group, Gujarat Ayush Medical Association, railway stations, bus stations, police personnel, sportsmen, gym trainers, playgrounds, courts and gardens. Officials are trained at all these places to educate them on how they can help the general public and patients in need to save their lives. Provided training to 5000 beneficiaries in all.



#### **Flood Relief Activities**

Bankers Group of Hospitals has taken up an initiative to consult, treat and provide free medicines, ORS and chlorine tablets in association with VMC medical team, to underprivileged flood affected residents of Santoshinagar, Khodiyar Nagar, Vadsar, Kalali Gam, Akota Gam, Kishanwadi, Tulsiwadi, Rajivnagar- New VIP Road, Sawad Gam - Karelibaug.

On daily basis our ambulance with team of doctors & paramedics would visit the location and were especially vigilant to treat viral fever and skin problems, which tend to be rampant after floods. We consulted and provided free medical services to over 1500 patients.

We distributed food packets and clothes to more than 1000 flood affected residents post the devastating Vadodara floods of 2019.











#### **Celebrating International Women's Day-2022**

In association with Gram Panchayat of Jaspur village, Padra we donated Saaris to **600 Widows** of the village along with a daily essentials kit at a programme organised at **Shri Janseva Vidyalaya High School, Jaspur, Taluka Padra.** The theme for international women's day 2022, was #BreakTheBias - team Bankers support these women, eradicating the biasness & social stigma. This is our ongoing project, we will be contributing to Jaspur village for a term of 5 years.

On the same occasion we also distributed clothes to **200 Girl Students** of **Adarsh Nivasi school, Darjipura.** 





#### **COVID-19 Pandemic Initiatives and Contribution**

Bankers Group of Hospitals was one of the first hospitals to dedicate all 4 branches (3 in Baroda & 1 in Surat) for treatment of COVID-19 pandemic. Bankers Group has always been at the forefront of helping our community. Yash Public Charitable Trust undertook many initiatives to help the community. We recognized that the livelihoods of various people were affected and we tried our level best to help in various sectors. Awareness of COVID-19 as well as additional testing was vital, especially in the early stages for the frontline warriors. We launched a free COVID quarantine center at Mahuvad to help needy patients. We also conducted a health checkup camp for policemen, media personnel and other frontline warriors. Alongside, we continued to develop and share COVID-19 information guides and materials as well as supported vaccination drive.

Many individuals such as migrant labourers, coolies, rickshaw drivers suffered greatly due to loss in income through the lockdown. We stepped in to help at this juncture by providing ration kits and distributing food packets.



#### Free COVID Quarantine Centre

A free Covid quarantine centre was launched at Bankers Nursing Institute, Mahuvad, Padra to treat asymptomatic and mild covid patients under our expertise team of doctors & paramedical staff. This free centre was aimed at helping the needy section of the society.



#### **Free Vaccination Drive**

We conducted a free Covid vaccination camp where 200 beneficiaries including senior citizens were vaccinated free of cost by Team Bankers.









#### Health Check- Up for Frontline Warriors

We conducted an ongoing campaign to check vitals of our frontline warriors -Traffic police, police force as well as media personnel on field.

More than 700 frontline warriors were checked and examined during this time.





#### "Dil Se Services"

- Doctor over telephone facilities were introduced to benefit citizens during the pandemic. Our team of expert doctors provided free tele consultation to patients.
- Free delivery of medicines Pharmacy at Doorstep
- Published and shared home care Covid booklet, rehabilitation guide and educational videos for Covid care.



#### Distribution of Food Packets to Migrant Labourers

We distributed over 2500 food packets to the migrant labourers who were heading back home during lockdown. We also distributed packets to needy people on the roads.



#### Distribution of Ration Kits to Rickshaw Drivers & Coolies

We distributed ration kits to 500 rickshaw drivers and 250 kits to coolies, whose income was severely impacted by the COVID-19 lockdown.





#### AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

Under the guidance of our Committee and with the hard work of our team, we have made some incredible progress and have implemented programs that have enriched the lives of over 3,50,000 individuals.

Through the work of a well-meaning, dedicated and passionate CSR team, the trust has received recognition and numerous awards for its social service. Some of these awards are:

- True Impact Award by Vadodara District CSR cell
- Certificate for National CSR Conclave Decoding the CSR ecosystem in India by Gujarat CSR authority
- Sardar Patel Education Trust Ratna award for philanthropic work for health, education and society.
- Real Heroes of Baroda award for services offered during Vadodara floods.
- Shri Chhatrapati Shivaji award for medical social work.
- RajmataJijauPuraskar award for social services for society and underprivileged.
- Devdut award for services during Vadodara floods.
- Certificate for Corona Warriors by BRG Group
- Certificate of Appreciation Symbol of Pride for majestic contribution of services provided in Covid-19 pandemic.
- Zee Adhikham Gujarat Award for services in Covid-19 pandemic.
- Pride of Baroda by TOI for services offered during Covid-19
- Times CSR Award, Gujarat in healthcare
- Felicitation by IOCL for support and services extended during covid pandemic.
- Felicitation by VYO for CSR contribution and Covid-19 services.





"The best gift to give others is hope & education"



#### **Contact Details:**

#### Yash Public Charitable Trust

12, Tagorenagar, Old Padra Road, Vadodara, Gujarat 390015. Phone : +91 9724502066 / 0265- 2607777 / 2324004 / 2320404 Email : yashpubliccharitabletrust@gmail.com

We look forward to support from companies, organizations and individuals as we work to make our purpose impactful and meaningful. Yash Public Charitable Trust is registered with Government as a not for profit organization and all donations made to the trust are deductible under section 80-G.

<b>Bank Details:</b> Name of Bank Branch	-	Bank of India Vidhyutnagar, Opp G.E.B. Colony, Old Padra Road, Vadodara.
Current A/C No IFSC Code No MICR Code No	:	250621110000006 BKID0002506 390013012